
From: Paul Barney

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: LYNNE@FREEDOMHOMESINC.COM; steve@freedomhomesinc.com

Subject: [SPAM] MH PERMIT # 41765 RENEWAL REQUEST

Date: Friday, December 3, 2021 1:42:47 PM

Importance: Low

Melissa,

As per our conversation earlier today, here is a "formal request" to

renew Mobile Home Permit # 41765. The reasons that this was allowed to

expire was mostly just  issues with our various contractors and their

scheduling. It seemed we had a particularly hard time getting the wells

in.  At any rate , we are ready to move forward and get this done.

So if you could expedite this I would be grateful.

Thank you

--

Paul Barney, Service Manager

Freedom Homes

Lake City, Florida

e-MAIL: paul@freedomhomesinc.com

Fax: 386-752-4757

Office: 386-752-5355

Cell: 386-209-0906
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